

NAME: TRAN THANH NGUYEN
POSITION: Legal Adviser
LOCATION: Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
EXPERIENCE: 9 years
NATIONALITY: Vietnamese

MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES:

Human Resource Association, Intellectual Property Associate of HCMC (IPA).

KEY QUALIFICATIONS:

Tran Thanh Nguyen has over 8 years experience in human resources management in foreign investment organizations and was in-house counsel to several organizations. She assisted the Firm in establishing a full service legal practice in Vietnam, notably on all issues related to the establishment of fully functional offices; assists the management team and other senior advisers in legal research and on-ground investigation and translation of legal documentation.

EDUCATION:

- Ho Chi Minh City Law School (LL.B)
- Various Human Resources Management training courses.
- Training course on Intellectual Property Rights.

EMPLOYMENT RECORD:

- **DFDL Mekong Vietnam/Mekong Law Group** (May 2007 to present)
Legal adviser
- **Dragon-line Switzerland** (Mar 2006 to May 2007)
Human Resources Manager
Responsible for human resources planning, establishing compensation and remuneration policy, performance competency management and labor relation, advice legal issues to the management.
- **Vietnam Advertising Company** (Dec 2005 to Feb 2006)
Assistant to Human Resources Manager
Responsible for training and development, performance appraisal, advised on legal issues especially in copyright matters between the company and its clients.
- **FujiFilm Vietnam** (Aug 1998 to Sep 2005)
Human Resources Supervisor



Responsible for human resources and administrative duties.

DETAILS OF MAJOR PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN

LANGUAGES:

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
<i>Vietnamese</i>	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
<i>English</i>	Good	Good	Good

CONTACT DETAILS:

DFDL Mekong Vietnam

3rd Floor PetroVietnam Tower
1-5 Le Duan Boulevard, District 1
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Tel: +84 8 3910 0072
Fax: +84 8 3910 0073
Mobile: +84 903 307 896
Tran.Nguyen@dfdlmekong.com
www.dfdlmekong.com